HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 13, 2002
12:19 P. M

TAPE HFC 02 - 38, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 38, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 39, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 39, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 40, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 40, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 41, Side
TAPE HFC 02 - 41, Side

(Tape mal function)
(Tape mal function)

Wr>W>w>>w>

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Mulder called the House Finance Conmttee neeting
to order at 12:19 P.M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve El don Mul der, Co-Chair
Representative Bill WIlIlianms, Co-Chair
Representati ve Con Bunde, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representati ve John Davi es
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representative John Harris
Representative Bill Hudson

Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster
Representative Carl Mses
Representative Ji m Wit aker

VEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Representative Mary Kapsner; Representative Gary Stevens;
Representative Drew Scal zi; Representative Peggy W]Ison;
Representative Ethan Berkow tz

#HB403

#HB404

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

HOMER:

Mary Giiswold; Merritt Mtchel; Laura Asbell; Darrell
Behyner; Roger MacCanpbel|l; Susan Drathman; Bonnie Betl ey;

Sharon Whytal; G nny Espenshade; Joey Eastman; Rebecca Paul

D LLI NGHAM

House Fi nance Committee 1 03/13/02 12:19 PM



Brad Angason; Andrew Deval pi ne; Pearl Strub; M chael Halko;
Terry Hoefferle; Jean Timrerman; Cristy Tilden; Joan Ribich;
Rob Car penter

CORDOVA:

Sue Aspel und; Hel en Mansuy; Nicole Songer; Bill Lindow

KENAI :

Roy Anderson; G ndy Wod; James E. Fisher; Joan Bennett
Schrader; Eliza Eller; Lynette Haas; Mary MIler; Sharon M
Brower; Dave Spence; margaret Parsons WIIlians; Kacey
Cooper; Dennis Hass; Wni Cosby; JoAnn Hagen; Linda
LeVeque; Teresa Smth; C ndy Davis-Bryant

KODI AK:

Donald Roberts; Dave Jones; Rony Arquiza; Pat Hol nes;
Gabri el l e Ledoux

EMVONAK:
Bill Charles
BETHEL:

Karen Sidell; Al Unok, Mayor ; M ke Samnuel son; Dar cy
Ander son; Aut hour Lake; Mary Gregory, Bethel.

SEWARD:
Moni ca Lut her, SeaVi ew Community Services; WIIiam Dunham

GLENNALLEN:

Joseph Hart
PETERSBURG

Larry King; Deborah Downs; Karin MCullough; Paul Anderso,
Mayor; Susan OChner; Dale Stone, Chief of Police; Shawn
Ri | ey; Suzanne Hebert; Dave Berg

SI TKA:

lva Geywl f; Gerry Hope; Dan Mrreno; Marlys Tedin; Canille
Ferguson; Tony Zimer; Keith Perkins

KETCHI KAN:

House Fi nance Committee 2 03/13/02 12:19 PM



Kevi n Murphy; Karen Polley; Patti Mackey; George Tipton; Bob
Weinstein, Mayor; Jim Marnon; Bill Ratigan

T

Mary Loui se Yoder

VWRANGELL :

Robert Plunella; Don MConachie
FAI RBANKS.:

Donald Ritter; Joanne Trefethen; Terry Schm dt; Dawn Sadl er;
Linda Trenback; Vanessa Spencer; Doug Poneroy; Andy
Harrington; Marta Muieller; David Leone; Jan Dawe; Donna
Gal breat h; Suzanne Price; Stan Bl oom Roger Hansen; Shannon
Uzzel | ; Hans Gunderson; Mary Westcott; Don Billings; Stanley
Ned; Andrea Earnest; Sue Cole; Ann Swift; Earl Beistline;
Rayman Stith; Annette Frieburger; Rayna Hamm Susan Hansen;
Patty Meritt, Tabor Rehbaum Gabe Sam Coll een Redman; Carl
Benson; Todd Larkin; Amanda Race

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

The followi ng overview was taken in |log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Comm ttee through the 22nd Legi sl ative Session, contact 465-
2156. After the 22nd Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

Public Testinony on the QOperating Budget
HB 403- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS
HB 404- APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

nmeeting on public testinony
operating budget, HB 403 & HB 404.

HOVER

113 | MARY GRI SWOLD Spoke in support for fully funding
HOVER education and support of HIR 15.

urged passage of the fiscal plan.

316 |MERRITT M TCHEL, Testified in support of full funding for
ADVI SORY COUNCI L, funding for the University and work on
UNI VERSI TY, finding other funding sources.
HOVER

Pr ogram

LOG | SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
TAPE HFC 02 - 38
SIDE A
000 | Co-Chair Mul der Opened the House Finance Conmmttee

458 | LAURA ASBELL, HOVER |Testified in support of full funding for
the University. She added her opposition
for dropping funding for the Head Start

House Fi nance Committee 3 03/13/02 12:19 PM



553 | DARRELL BEHYMER, Testified in support of full funding for
HOVER the Board of Regions budget request for
the University.

700 | ROGER MAC CAMPBELL, Testified in support of full funding for

HOVER the Division of Parks. He urged that the
program keep their program receipts for
oper ati ons.

957 | SUSAN DRATHNVAN, Testified in support of full funding for

HOVER education. She added that she supported
prograns for Kid Care and disabilities.
She noted that she supported sales tax,
i ncome tax and reduction of the permanent
fund.

1102 | BONNI E BETLEY, HOVER | Voi ced concern with the cuts to public
assistance and any changes to the
Division of Family and Youth Services.
She noted that she suupported State sal es
tax and incone tax. She voi ced support
of the progranms proposed by Governor
Know es.

1251 | SHARON WHYTAL, HOVER | Voi ced support for creating a vision for
the future. She addressed the nost
vul nerable inpacts that the cuts wll
cause.

1343 | G NNY ESPENSHADE, Stressed that the proposed budget was

HOMVER i rresponsi bl e. It will cost the State
nore in the future. Taking away the
prevention services is not a good
deci si on. Cuts should not be taken
first.

1520 | JOEY EASTMAN, HOMER |Testified in support of full funding for
educati on.

1623 | REBECCA PAUL, HOVER |Testified in support of full funding for
Head Start as proposed by Governor
Know es. She stressed that it is vita
t hat the noney be supported.

1753 | CO- CHAI R MULDER Pointed out that last year the match did
not happen.

1807 | REPRESENTATI VE Stated that he understood that it would

DAVI ES happen this year.

DI LLI NGHAM

1855 | BRAD ANGASON, Testified in opposition to reductions in

DI LLI NGHAM vill age public safety officers.

2001 | ANDREW DEVALPI NE, Spoke to the approach wused by the

DI LLI NGHAM Comm ttee and the budget cuts. He asked
that the State start using taxes.

2127 | PEARL STRUB, Testified in support of full funding for

Dl LLI NGHAM j ob support services and training

progranms. She added that the budget cuts
to Departnent of Health and Soci al
Services are too dramatic. M. Strub
concluded with opposition to the cuts to

House Fi nance Committee

4 03/13/02 12:19 PM




the University.

2344 | M CHAEL HALKO, Testified in opposi tion to t he
DI LLI NGHAM unal | ocated reduction for the reductions
to food safety. He thought that the
State would end up with a third world
sanitation system
2440 | TERRY HOEFFERLE, Testified in opposi tion to t he
DI LLI NGHAM unal | ocated reduction for the Power Cost
Equal i zation (PEC). He encouraged
reconsideration of that cut and the
irresponsi ble approach to the budget
cuts. He stated that consideration
shoul d be nade for revenue enhancenent.
2707 | JEAN TI MVERVAN, Echoed concerns wth the budgeting
DI LLI NGHAM approach and cut. Testified in
opposition to the wunallocated reduction
for the nursing budget and the Energency
Medi cal Services. She added that wth
sone of the cuts will result in the |oss
of nmatching doll ars.
2848 | CRI STY TI LDEN, Spoke in opposition to any «cuts to
DI LLI NGHAM al cohol t r eat ment progr ans.
Addi tionally, she ur ged conti nued
testified in support of full funding for
the ASAP program  She noted support for
i nconme tax.
3008 | JOAN RI BI CH, Testified in opposi tion to t he
Dl LLI NGHAM unal | ocated reduction for the Menta
Heal th Budget. She stressed that it wll
hanper t he effort to keep t hese
i ndi vi dual s heal t hy. The proposal wll
result in increased adm ssions to the
hospi tal s.
3149 | ROB CARPENTER, Spoke against the cuts as proposed in HB
DI LLI NGHAM 403. Testified in opposition to the
el imnation of t he Di vi si on of
Subsi stence. He stressed that it is
needed in rural Al aska. He added his
support for VPSO s throughout the State.
Fire prevention & head start funding
needed.
3324 | REPRESENTATI VE Stated that there is not a reduction to
LANCASTER PCE but an increase in fuel costs.
3357 | REPRESENTATI VE Comment ed that the anount of noney in PCE
DAVI ES has been constant but with the raise in
fuel costs make those costs increase.
RECESS The Commttee recessed at 12:55 P. M
RECONVENED The Conmttee reconvened at 1:05 P. M
KENAI
3517 | ROY ANDERSON, KENAI Spoke agai nst underfundi ng the Depart nent
of Education for K-12.
House Fi nance Conmittee 5 03/13/02 12:19 PM




3822

ELI ZA ELLER, KENAI

Spoke in support for fully funding
di sabled services for those that are
di sabl ed throughout the State of Al aska.
She testified against SB 42 and the fear
associated with that bill and how it wll
af fect the disabl ed.

4257

CI NDY WOOD, KENAI

Testified in oppositions to reductions in
t he devel opnental disability and disabl ed
children at risk

4440

JAMES FlI SHER, KENAI

Testified in support of full funding for
food inspections, and fish and gane
oversi ghts. None of the proposed cuts
cone close to approaching the fiscal gap.
Revenue neasures needs to be considered.
He thought that the cuts would create a
soci al travesty.

TAPE HFC 02 - 38,
SIDE B

4640

JOAN BENNETT
SCHRADER, KENAI

Expressed concern that there would not be
sufficient funding for health and safety
i ssues.

4436

LYNETTE HASS, KENAI

Testified in oppositions to reductions in
the devel opnmental disability grants. She
noted that there are 1,200 children on
the waitlist. Stated that she would pay a
state sal es tax.

4307

MARY M LLER, KENAI

Testified in oppositions to reductions in
the devel opnmental disability grants. She
t hought that nobst wage earners would
support raising revenues through taxes,
as opposed to reductions in funding.

4110

SHARON M BROVER
KENAI

Testified against reductions in the
Depar t ment of Educati on and Early
Devel opnent . She noted that course
options have been dimnished. Spoke in
support of an incone tax.

3931

DAVE SPENCE

DI RECTOR, PLANNI NG
AND OPERATI ONS,

KENAI BOROUGH SCHOCL
DI STRI CT, KENAI

Testified against reductions in the
Depar t ment of Educati on and Early
Devel opnent. Testified in support of full
f undi ng for t he Depart ment of
Environnental Conservation food service
safety inspectors. He stressed the health
and safety factor in regards to children
and the possible |oss of federal funding.

3653

MARGARET PARSONS
W LLI AMS, KENAI

Testified 1n support of addi ti onal
funding for alcohol and substance abuse
prograns and encouraged revenue enhanci ng
pr ogr ans.

3433

KACEY COOPER, KENAI

Testified 1n support of addi ti onal
funding for the Departnent of Education
and Early Devel opnment. She noted the |ack
of books and recourses.

House Fi nance Committee

6 03/13/02 12:19 PM




3224

REPRESENTATI VE
HUDSON

servi ce
ar ea.

Questioned iif there are food
safety inspectors at the | ocal

3142

VR, SPENCE

Noted that there are two state inspectors
but none at the |ocal |evel.

3052

DENNI' S HAAS

Testified in oppositions to reductions in
the devel opnental disability grants. He
t hought that the permanent fund should be
used before the programis reduced.

2926

W N CROSBY, KENAI

Testified in oppositions to reductions in
t he devel opnmental disability grants. She
stressed that person who are the nost
vul nerable would not receive essential
servi ces.

2750

JOANN HAGEN, KENAI

Testified in opposi tion to t he
unal | ocated reduction for the Departnent
of Health and Social Services.

2525

LI NDA LEVEQUE, KENAI

Testified in oppositions to reductions in
the devel opnental disability grants and
servi ces. She spoke in support of
i npl enent ati on of taxes.

2357

TERESA SM TH, KENA

Testified in support of full
Head Start prograns.

funding for

2213

Bl LL CHARLES,
EMVIONAK

Testified in opposition to
reductions in the Departnent
and Soci al Services.

t he budget
of Health

BETHEL

2103

KAREN S| DELL, BETHEL

Testified in oppositions to reductions in
t he devel opnmental disability grants. She
poi nted out that the services are already
[imted. She stressed the need to | ook at
revenue raising neasures.

1737

AL UNCK, MNAYOR,
AOTLI K

Testified in opposition of
reducti ons.

t he proposed

KCDI AK

1627

DONALD ROBERTS,
KCDI AK

Testified
r educti ons.

in opposition of the proposed

1536

DAVE JONES, KODI AK

Testified in opposition of the proposed
reductions. Testified in support funding
for Alaska State Troopers. Testified in
support of full f undi ng for t he
Departnent of Environnmental Conservation
food service safety inspectors. Services
should not be dictated by the flow of
oil. Stressed the need to | ook at revenue

rai sing neasures.

1345

ROWY ARQUI ZA, KODI AK

of full
of

Testified in support
t he Depart ment
Conservati on f ood
i nspect ors.

funding for
Envi r onnment al
service safety

1325

PAT HOLMES, KODI AK

to look at
such as

Stressed the need
rai sing measures,

revenue
a statew de

House

Fi nance Commi tt ee

7 03/13/02 12:19 PM




sales tax. He pointed out that Anchorage
does not have a sales tax. He spoke in
support of capping the Permanent Fund.
Testified in opposi tion to t he
el i m nation of t he Di vi si on of
Subsi st ence.

1136 | GABRI ELLE LEDQOUX, Testified in support of full funding for
MAYCR, KODI AK t he Depar t ment of Envi r onnment al
Conservati on f ood service safety
i nspectors. She stressed the inpact on
the fishing industry. She maintained that
the local conmmunity does not have the
resources to provide the service.
CORDOVA
956 | SUE ASPELUND, Testified in support of full funding for
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, Department of Fish and Gane. She stressed
DI STRI CT FI SHERVEN that the fishing industry would receive a
UNI TED, CORDOVA critical blow from the reductions and
noted that federal funding would be |ost.
Testified in opposi tion to t he
el imnation of t he Di vi si on of
Subsi st ence.
738 | HELEN MANSUY, NAM Testified in opposition to the reductions
CORDOVA for nental health prograns.
613 | NI COLE SONGER, CFRC, |Testified in opposition to the reductions
CORDOVA for nental health prograns.
528 Bl LL LI NDOW CORDOVA |Testified in opposi tion to t he
el imnation of t he Di vi si on of
Subsi st ence.
SEWARD
400 | MONI CA LUTHER, Testified in opposition to reductions for
SEAVI EW COMMUNI TY ment al health prograns. Testified in
SERVI CES, SEWARD opposi tions to reductions in t he
devel opnental disability grants.
216 | WLLARD DUNHAM Testified in support of full funding for
SEVWARD the Departnent of Health and Soci al
Servi ces.
BETHEL
TAPE HFC 02 - 39,
SIDE A
007 | M KE SAMUELSON, Testified in opposi tion to t he
BETHEL el imnation of t he Di vi si on of
Subsi st ence.
054 | DARCY ANDERSON, Testified in opposition to reductions for
BETHEL nmental health prograns. She stressed that
a lack of services would result in
i ncreased state costs. Testified in
opposition to the unall ocated reductions.
319 | ARTHUR LAKE, BETHEL |Testified in support of addi ti onal

funding for alcohol and substance abuse

House Fi nance Committee

8 03/13/02 12:19 PM




prograns. Testified in opposition to the
unal | ocated reductions. Testified in

opposition to reductions in village
public safety officers.
957 | MARY GREGORY, BETHEL | Testified in opposi tion to t he
el imnation of t he Di vi si on of
Subsi st ence.
1111 | CI NDY DAVI S- BRYANT, Testified in opposition to reductions for
KENAI nental heal th prograns.
RECESSED The Conm ttee Recessed at 2:20 P. M
1855 | RECONVENED The Conmttee reconvened at 4:40 P. M
PETERSBURG
1939 | LARRY KI NG Testified in support of additiona
PETERSBURG fundi ng for al cohol and substance abuse
prograns. M. King also testified
agai nst reductions to the Division of
Fam |y and Youth Servi ces.
2240 | DEBORAH DOWNS, Testified in opposition to the
PETERSBURG unal | ocated reduction for the Departnent
of Health and Social Services. Testified
agai nst reductions to the Division of
Fam |y and Youth Services and Foster
Car e.
2449 | KARIN MCCULLOUGH, Spoke in support for funding for Head
PETERSBURG Start in order to receive the needed
federal funding.
2554 | PAUL ANDERSON, Voi ced opposition against any cuts that
MAYOR, PETERSBURG woul d hurt energy. Mayor Anderson voiced
conti nued support for the Al aska Marine
H ghway Transportation System He
encour aged using the Permanent Fund
ear ni ngs.
2750 | SUSAN OHVER, Testified in opposition to the
PETERSBURG unal | ocated reduction for the Departnent
of Health and Social Services and the
cuts to the Division of Fam |y and Youth
Ser vi ces.
2949 | DALE STONE, CHI EF OF |Testified in support of full funding for
PCLI CE, PETERSBURG Department of Health and Social Services
and Departnent of Public Safety to
address crinme and viol ence before they
becone bigger than they already are.
3215 | SHAWN RI LEY, Testified in support of full funding for
PETERSBURG the Al aska Marine H ghway System
3327 | SUZANNE HEBERT, Testified in support of additional
PETERSBURG funding for the Departnment of Education
and Early Devel opnent and in particular
funding for Head Start.
3549 | CO- CHAI R MULDER Interjected that the Commttee needs to
adopt the commttee substitute.
3615 | Vi ce- Chair Bunde Moved to adopt work draft, 22-LS1295\P,

Uternole, 3/11/01 and 22-1LS1483\C,

House Fi nance Committee

9 03/13/02 12:19 PM




Ut ernohl e, 3/11/02. There being NO

OBJECTIQN, it was adopted.
GLENALLEN
3640 | JOSEPH HART, Testified in opposition to the
GLENALLEN elimnation of the Division of
Subsi st ence.
SI TKA

3757 | GERRY HOPE, SI TKA Testified in opposition to the
elimnation of the Division of
Subsi st ence.

3948 | DAN MORENQO, SI TKA Testified in opposition to the
elimnation of the Division of
Subsi stence. He added his opposition to
any further cuts to the Al aska Marine
H ghway Transportation System He
pointed out that cuts wll affect the
i npact to the federal shares.

4224 | KEI TH PERKI NS, SI TKA | Voi ced concern on how the | ocal
governnents will be able to work with the
cuts nmade statew de. He voiced support
for a long-range fiscal plan.

4539 | CANI LLE FERGUSON, Addr essed revenue building. She spoke to

SI TKA cuts to tourismand how that wll affect
revenues in Sout heast Al aska.

TAPE HFC 02 - 39,

Side B

4627 | Ms. Ferguson Conti nued testinony. Testified in
support of additional funding for the
Depart ment of Education and Early
Devel opnent .

4510 | TONY ZI MMER, SI TKA Testified in support of revenue sharing
and safe communities. He added support
for continued funding for community jails
and at risk conmunity housing. He did
not agree wi th unfunded nandates. M.

Zi mrer addressed deferred mai nt enance
concerns. Testified in support of
addi tional funding for the Departnent of
Educati on and Early Devel opnent and
increase to match inflation
PETERSBURG
4200 | DAVE BERG Spoke in support for greater funding and
PETERSBURG further funding for the state ferry
system
VRANGEL L
3917 | ROBERT PLUNELLA, Voi ced support for the Al aska Marine
WRANGEL L H ghway Transportation System He spoke
in support for revenue sharing and save
communities and HB 20. He stated that
W angel |l was opposed to a statew de sal es
t ax.
3613 | DON MCCONACHI E, Addr essed SB 343 and the Wangell and

House Fi nance Committee

10 03/13/02 12: 19 PM




WRANGEL L Pet er sburg Borough. He commented that he
was concerned about that. He reiterated
support for HB 20 and 100% f undi ng for
t he Seni or Tax exenpti on.

3412 | M. Perkins Interjected his support for HB 20. He
echoed his support for a | ong-range
fiscal plan

KETCHI KAN

3233 | KEVI N MURPHY, Testified in support of additional

KETCHI KAN fundi ng for al cohol and substance abuse
prograns. He stated that the needs for
service resources have been increased
wi th the proposed budget.

3006 | KAREN POLLEY, Voi ced support for the State incone tax,

KETCHI KAN whi ch woul d provide state revenue. She
added support for cappi ng the Permanent
Fund to support the state governnment.
Testified in support of full funding for
t he Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnent.

2746 | RECESSED The Conmttee recessed at 5:30 PM

RECONVENED The Comm ttee reconvened at 5:41 PM

2740 | TOK

2700 | MARY LQUI SE YODER, Testified in oppositions to reductions in

TOK t he devel opnental disability grants.

2433 | KETCHI KAN

2414 | PATTI MACKEY, Testified in support of full funding for

KETCHI KAN the Division of Parks. Spoke in support
of cappi ng the Permanent Fund.

2203 | GEORGE TI PTON, Spoke in support of capping the Permanent

KETCHI KAN Fund.

2040 | BOB VEI NNSTEI N, Spoke in support of continued funding for

MAYCOR, KETCHI KAN t he Al aska Marine H ghway System
Testified in opposition to the
unal | ocated reduction for the Southeast
Al aska Transportation Plan. He voiced
support for revenue sharing. Testified in
support of additional funding for the
Depart ment of Education and Early
Devel opnent and the hi gh school exam

1555 [ JI M MARMON, Testified in support of full funding for

KETCHI KAN the Division of Parks, user fees.

1350 | RECESSED Conmittee recessed at 6:00 P.M

1335 | RECONVENED Comm ttee reconvened at 7:10 P. M

FAI RBANKS

1309 | SUZANNE PRI CE, Testified in opposition to reductions for

FAl RBANKS nental heal th prograns.

0812 | DONALD RI TTER, Testified in opposition to the

FAI RBANKS unal | ocated reduction for the Departnent
of Health and Social Services.

0558 | JOANNE TREFETHEN, Testified in opposition to the

FAI RBANKS

unal | ocated reduction for the Depart nment

House Fi nance Committee

11 03/13/02 12: 19 PM




of Health and Soci al Services,
Devel opnental Disabilities

0350 | TERRY SCHM DT, Spoke in favor of the Governor's proposed
FAI RBANKS budget for FY03. Stressed the need to
| ook at revenue rai sing neasures.
0111 | DAWN SADLER, Testified in oppositions to reductions in
FAl RBANKS t he devel opnental disability grants.
TAPE HFC 02 - 40, Non- functi oni ng Tape
SIDE A
0124 | LI NDA TREMBACK, Testified in oppositions to reductions in
FAI RBANKS t he devel opnental disability grants.
TAPE HFC 02 - 41
SIDE A
0250 | VANESSA SPENCER Spoke in favor of continued funding for
FAlI RBANKS the University of Al aska.
0519 | DOUG PQOVEROY, Testified in opposition to reductions for
FAI RBANKS nental heal th prograns.
0830 | ANDY HARRI NGTON, Testified in opposition to the
FAI RBANKS unal | ocated reduction for the entire
state budget. Stressed the need to | ook
at revenue raising neasures.
1010 | MARTA MUELLER, Spoke in favor of continued funding for
FAI RBANKS the University of Al aska Agriculture
Pr ogram
1215 | DAVI D LEONE, Testified in support of additional
FAI RBANKS funding for the Departnment of Education
and Early Devel opment and sufficient
Public Safety.
1444 | JAN DAVWE, FAIRBANKS |Testified in opposition to the
unal | ocated reduction for the to
Department of Natural Resources, Tinber
Sal es Program
1815 | DONNA GALBREATH, Testified in opposition to the
FAI RBANKS unal | ocated reductions. Noted that to
kill the disease you don't cut back on
t he antibiotics.
2050 | STAN BLOOM Testified in opposition to the
FAl RBANKS elimnation of the Division of
Subsi stence. Testified in support of full
funding for Departnent of Fish and Gane.
Testified in opposition to reductions in
the Division of Parks, which would result
in park cl osures.
2318 | ROGER HANSEN, Testified in oppositions to reductions in
FAI RBANKS t he devel opnental disability grants.
2453 | SHANNON UZZELL, Spoke in favor of continued funding for
FAlI RBANKS the Denali Kid Care Program and the
University of Al aska.
2555 | HANS GUNDERSON, Testified in support of full funding for
FAl RBANKS the University of Al aska.
2709 | MARY WESTCOIT, Testified in support of full funding for
FAI RBANKS t he Departnent of Environnental

House Fi nance Committee

12 03/13/02 12: 19 PM




Conservati on

2809 | DON BI LLI NGS, Testified in opposition to reductions for
FAl RBANKS nental heal th prograns.
3105 | STANLEY NED, Testified in opposition to the
FAI RBANKS elimnation of the Division of
Subsi stence. Testified in support of
additional funding for fish and wildlife
protection in the Departnment of Fish and
Gane.
3339 | ANDREA EARNEST, Testified in support of full funding for
FAl RBANKS t he Departnent of Environnent al
Conservation, Fairbanks Laboratory.
3502 | SUE COLE, FAIRBANKS |[Testified in support of additional
funding for the Community School Program
3607 | ANN SWFT, FAIRANKS |Testified in opposition to the budget
reductions. Testified in support funding
for Alaska State Troopers. Stressed the
need to | ook at revenue rai sing neasures.
3836 | EARL BEI STLI NE, Testified in support of additional
FAI RBANKS funding for the Al aska M neral Research
f undi ng.
4145 | RAYMAN STI TH, Testified in opposition to reductions for
FAI RBANKS nental health prograns for children.
4228 | ANNETTE FREI BURGER, Testified in opposition to the budget
FAlI RBANKS reductions. Testified in support of ful
funding for Fam |y Support grants.
4430 | RAYNA HAMM Testified in opposition to the budget
FAlI RBANKS reductions. Testified agai nst reductions
to the Division of Fam |y and Youth
Services. Testified in support funding
for Alaska State Troopers. Testified in
support of additional funding for alcohol
and substance abuse prograns. Testified
in opposition to reductions for nental
heal t h prograns. Maintained rural areas
suffer nost. Spoke in support of capping
t he Permanent Fund. Stressed the need to
| ook at revenue raising neasures.
Testified in support of full funding for
the Division of Parks.
4705 | SUSAN HANSEN, Testified in oppositions to reductions in
FAlI RBANKS t he devel opnental disability grants and
servi ces.
4837 | PATTY MERI TT, Testified in support of additional
FAI RBANKS funding for the Departnent of Education
and Early Devel opnent.
TAPE HFC 02 - 41
SIDE B
4901 | PATTY MERI TT, Continued to testified in support of ful
FAI RBANKS funding for the Denali Kid Care Program

and expressed support for funding for the
Uni versity of Al aska.

House Fi nance Committee

13 03/13/02 12: 19 PM




4901 | TABOR REHBAUM Testified in opposition to the budget
FAI RBANKS reductions. Testified in opposition to
t he unal | ocat ed reductions Departnent of
Heal th and Soci al Services. Stressed the
need to | ook at revenue raising neasures.
Spoke in support of capping the Permanent
Fund.
4519 | GABE SAM FAI RBANKS |Testified in opposition to the
elimnation of the Division of
Subsi st ence.
4351 | COLLEEN REDMAN, Testified in support of full funding for
FAI RBANKS the Head Start and the Smart Start
pr ogr ans.
4029 | CARL BENSCN, Stressed the need to | ook at revenue
FAI RBANKS rai sing neasures. Testified in opposition
to further budget reductions.
3818 | AVANDA RACE, Testified in oppositions to reductions in
FAI RBANKS t he devel opnental disability grants.
Testified in opposition to reductions for
nental heal th prograns.
3527 | TODD LARKI N, He maintained that state support for
FAlI RBANKS prograns creates a dependency on state
fundi ng. He spoke in support of reducing
the role of governnment. He expressed
support for further budget reductions.
ADJ OURNVENT The neeting was adjourned at 8:33 P. M
#

House Fi nance Committee

14 03/13/02 12: 19 PM




